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TO:      OCIDA Board of Directors 

FROM:  Mark Kaucher 

DATE:  April 26th, 2023 
 

RE:   Collins Solar, LLC 
         April 26, 2023 Public Hearing Minutes   
         Town of Trenton Municipal Center, 8520 Old Poland Rd., Barneveld 
            
   

Representing the Agency: Mark Kaucher, Hannah Phillips 

Other Attendees via WebEx: Gregory Mountain, The West Firm, LLP & Bailey 
Irwin, Sunlight General, both representing Collins Solar, LLC. 

Public hearing opened at 2:31 PM 

Reading of the public hearing notice was waived, upon consensus of the 
attendees.  

No comments were made.  

Public Hearing was closed at 2:47 PM 

 

 

Anthony J. Picente Jr. 
County Executive 

 

Shawna M. Papale  
Secretary/Executive Director 

 
Timothy Fitzgerald 
Assistant Secretary 

 

 

David C. Grow 
Chairman 

Michael Fitzgerald 
Vice Chairperson 

 
Mary Faith Messenger 

Treasurer 
 

Ferris Betrus, Jr. 
Kirk Hinman 

Eugene Quadraro 
Stephen Zogby 

584 Phoenix Drive,  
Rome, New York 13441-4105 
(315) 338-0393, fax (315) 338-5694 
info@mvedge.org     www.mvedge.org  

mailto:info@mvedge.org
http://www.mvedge.org/

